VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

ALEXANDRIA | ARLINGTON REGION

Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council
Executive Committee Meeting Agenda
September 13, 2019
8:30 am to 9:30 am
Welcome Message
Review September Meeting Agenda
Review & Approve Consent Agenda Package

Discussion: What LMI do we want to know?

Adjourn

UPCOMING MEETINGS

November 8, 2019
8:30 am to 9:30 am
Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd, AEC Conference Room
Arlington, VA 22204

Daniel Gomez

David Remick

David Remick

David Remick

Daniel Gomez

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria and Arlington County Governments are Equal Opportunity Employers.



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

ALEXANDRIA | ARLINGTON REGION

Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council
Quarterly Meeting Agenda

September 26, 2019

8:30 am to 9:30 am
Welcome Message Daniel Gomez
Regional Labor Market Update Alex Cooley
Consent Agenda Approval Daniel Gomez
Executive Director’s Report David Remick

s Chair & Vice-Chair Election
e Discussion: What does “Educating job-seekers on how to conform to and thrive in
corporate culture” mean?

Economic Development Update Cynthia Richmond & Ryan Touhill
Education, & Workforce Partners Update Various Speakers
Public Comment Period David Remick
Adjourn Daniel Gome:z

UPCOMING MEETINGS
November 21, 2019

8:30 am to 9:30 am
Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Blvd, Lower Level Auditorium
Arlington, VA 22204

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria and Arlington County Governments are Equat Opportunity Employers.



O

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONA

Workforce Council

Consent Agenda Notes

June 13, 2019 Meeting Minutes — Recommendation: Approval

September 13, 2019 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes — Recommendation: Approval
One-Stop Operator Quarterly Report — For Your Information Only

Determination of Need for Training and Suitability Policy: This is a new policy that provides guidance
to career counselors when they are in the process of determining if a job seeker should be enrolied
into WIOA. This policy is based on similar policies in use by workforce development boards in the
United States. — Recommendation: Approval

WIDA Youth Work Experience Policy: This policy has been created at the request of the Virginia
Community College System to specifically address how the Alexandria/Arlington region supports
WIOA Youth Work Experience programs. — Recommendation: Approval

Incentive Awards to WIOA Youth Policy: This policy has been revised at the request of the Virginia
Community College System to improve the definition of the term “incentive”. - Recommendation:
Approval

Adult OJT, Work Experience, & Transitional Jobs Policy: This policy has been revised so that it no
longer includes references to WIOA Youth. —~ Recommendation: Approval

MOU Between RWC, Arlington County Continuum of Care, and The Partnership to Prevent and End
Homelessness in the City of Alexandria: MOU memorializes referral process between the parties. -
For Your Infarmation Only

Letter to Arlington School Board: This letter serves as a recommendation to include “championing
basic professionalism skills training” be used as a criterion when selecting the next Superintendent.
Recertifications & Additions to Eligible Training Provider List: Several WIOA Eligible Training
Providers have submitted their recertification letters, along with evidence that basic professionalism
skills are incorporated into their curricula. These providers meet federal, state, and local
requirements for recertification on the Alexandria/Arlington WIOA Eligible Training Provider List. —
Recommendation: Approval



June 13, 2019 Regional Workforce Council
Meeting Minutes



VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

ALEXANDRIA | ARLINGTON REGION

Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council
Quarterly Meeting Minutes
June 13, 2019
8:30 am t0 9:30 am

Attendance: Eduardo Achach, Kate Bates (Proxy), Patrick Brennan, Stephanie Briggs (Proxy),

Absent:

Staff:

Dottie Brown, Karen Brown, Sherri Chapman (Proxy), Dennis Desmond, Ellen
Harpel, Elizabeth Jones, Alberto Marino, Kris Martini, Erik Pages, Steve Partridge
{Proxy), Cynthia Richmond (Proxy), Andrea Rubino, Chastity Thornton, Ryan Touhili,
Darren Tully

Lisa Bauer, Stacey Butler, John Gallagher, Daniel Gomez, Shana Hargrove, David
Harris, Lesa Gilbert, Nate Mauer, Christine McCurdy, Marie Schuler, Fernando

Torrez, Landon Winkelvoss

Alamelu Dev, Daniel Mekibib, David Remick

Meeting commenced at 8:30 am.

PRESENTATIONS

Alex Cooley presented an update to the region’s labor market status.

The June 13, 2019 Consent Agenda was unanimously approved.

David Remick presented a recommendation for updating the Eligible Training Provider List
and the Individual Training Account Policies to better support Basic Professional Skills
learning for WIOA customers. The revised policies were unanimously approved.

Ryan Touhill provided a local economic development.

Several members and guests presented their updates.

The meeting adjourned at 9:30 a.m.

NEXT MEETING
September 26, 2019

8:30 am to 9:30 am
Arlington County Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Bivd, Lower Level Auditorium
Arlington, VA 22204

WIDA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals
with disabilities. City of Alexandria and Arlington County Governments are Equal Opportunity Employers.



September 13, 2019 Executive Committee

Meeting Minutes



To Be Added After September 13" Meeting



One-Stop Operator Quarterly Report



To Be Issue«l Prior To Meeting



Determination of Need for Training and
Suitability Policy



DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR TRAINING AND SUITABILITY
POLICY AND PROCEDURES

Determination of Need for Training

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act program is designed to provide employment and training
opportunities to those who can benefit from and who are most in need of such opportunities, However,
WIOA is not an entitlement program. This requires that eligible individuals are determined to be suitable
for program enrollment based upon a consistent and equitable assessment that is relevant to the level of
services for which the individuals are applying. The case file must contain a determination of need for training
services as determined through the interview, evaluation, or assessment, and career planning informed by
local labor market information and training provider performance information, or through any other career
service received. Although verification documents will reflect participant information as of the application
date, demographic characteristics entered in Virginia Workforce Connection should be updated to reflect
the participant’s actual circumstances as of the enrollment date.

Suitability

Selection of customers for WIOA services is based on both need and suitability. Suitability must be
determined through the assessed ability and the perceived personal commitment of the participant to attend
activities, to successfully complete these activities and to acquire employment andlor post-
secondary/advanced skill placement (WIOA sec. 134 (c) (3) {b)). Individuals may be fully eligible and in need
of services, however they may not be suitable pending resolution of immediate issues (academic, personal,
etc.) or personal barriers. Assessment scores, combined with other data collection during interviews (such
as review of barriers, dependency, employment history, interest, etc.) helps determine suitability or need for
training assistance.

Staff will determine suitability during orientations and other activities with the participants. Considering the
information above, circumstances that may make an individual not suitable for WIOA includes, but is not
limited to, the following:

e Ineligible WIOA application (automatically not suitable);

» Individual requiring extensive support beyond the ability of what WIOA provides;

¢ Individual whose training needs are served more appropriately by another agency;

e Individual whose training desires cannot be met by WIOA funding;

¢ Individual does not have the skills and qualifications to successfully participate in the selected
program of training services;

* Individual whose living is in immediate crisis and cannot participant in WIOA activities at this time;

* Individual who cannot allocate sufficient time for the required commitment to the WIOA program;

» Consistent failure to show for scheduled appointments;

¢ Individual who requires or insists on services sooner than WIOA can provide them.

All applicants will be given an appointment. After eligibility is determined, staff must assess suitability. Should
an applicant be eligible for WIOA and not suitable for the program, there must be proper documentation
on why the applicant was denied access to the program. All denials must be maintained in a file for three (3)
program years. There should also be case notes in the file that support suitability determination.

WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
Alexandria City Government and Arlington County Government are Equal Opportunity Employers.

Page 53



WIOA Youth Work Experience Policy



WIOAYOUTH WORK EXPERIENCE POLICY

REFERENCES

¢  Workforce Innovation Opportunity Act; Final Rules, U.S. Department of Labor

e Employment and Training Administration, (20 CFR §681.610, §680.180, §680.190, §681.590, and
§681.600)

e Fact Sheet #13: Employment Relationship Under the Fair Labor Standards Act. U.S. Department
of Labor, Employment Standards Administration, Wage and Hour Division

o Trainees. elaws - Fair Labor Standards Act Advisor. U.S. Department of Labor

¢ School-to-Work, elaws - Fair Labor Standards Act Advisor. U.S. Department of Labor

¢ Virginia Workforce Letter #10-01, Youth Work Experience, December |5, 2017 Commonwealth
of Virginia, Paid and Unpaid Work Experience #104.

PURPOSE

To provide policy direction regarding the development, use, documentation, and tracking of Workforce
Innovation Opportunity Act (WIOA) funds to make incentive payments for approved Work Experience
opportunities (WEX) for eligible WIOA youth ages 14-24.

DEFINITIONS

» Business is a legal organization, or economic system where goods and services are exchanged for
one another or for money.

¢ Employer is a legal entity that controls and directs workers under an express or implied contract
of employment and pays (or is obligated to pay) him or her a salary or wages in compensation; or
a person or legal organization that employs people.

e "Work Experience Training" or “WEX" is planned, structured learning experience that takes place
in a workplace for a specified limited period of time.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the WEX activity is to provide the WIOA eligible youth with opportunities for career
exploration, academic and skill development and reinforcement of the work ethic. The WEX must be
designed to enable youth to gain exposure to the world of work and its requirements.

Work Experiences should help youth acquire the personal attributes, knowledge, and skills needed to
obtain a job and advance in employment in the career interest of choice. The WEX must be with a legal
business and/or employer that meets all basic requirements to operate in Virginia. The WEX Training may
be paid or unpaid and may be in the private for-profit sector, the non-profit sector, or the public sector.
WEX may be subsidized or unsubsidized. Under WIOA paid and unpaid work experiences must include
academic and occupational education as a component of the work experience and can include several
activities including summer employment, pre-apprenticeship, internships, job shadowing and on-the-job
training (O} T). Note: This policy does not address the requirements and/or documentation for OJT.

The intent of WEX is not to benefit the employer, although the employer may, in fact, gain from the activities
performed by the youth. WEX activities shall not reduce current employee's work hours, displace current
employees or create a lay-off of current employees, impair existing contract or collective bargaining
agreements, and/or infringe upon the promotional opportunities of current employees as defined in the
Fair Labor Standards Act.

POLICY

The Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council (RWC) works to ensure that as many customers
as possible have an opportunity to participate in paid and unpaid work experiences that have academic
and/or occupational component to provide exposure to careers, career pathways and exposure to the
requirements and technical skills of the workplace. RWC encourages the use of well-planned WEX to
serve as a stepping stone into unsubsidized employment through the use of job shadowing, pre-
apprenticeship, internships, summer employment and OJT.



Requirements
A. Work Experience Assessment and Training Plan: The service provider shall ensure that WEX
training plan for the WIOA eligible participant is appropriate based on the participant's career
interest of choice (when feasible), labor market research and comprehensive assessment and as
documented in the Individual Service Strategy (ISS). The WEX Training Plan should be measurable
and clearly indicate how this activity is going to help the customer move from the WEX to
unsubsidized employment and/or training.

Documentation of the need for work experience that is tied to and supported by academic and/or
occupational education and the objectives of the work experience, WEX addendurn must be kept
in the participant’s file. It must also include periodic evaluation of the customer's participation and
learning during the work experience, including information about any incentive payments made
and the learning that took place. It is strongly encouraged that the WEX and its associated training
components be directly tied to a credential and documented in the training plan.

WIOA Youth Suaff should use labor market information when developing the academic
competencies to learn and be evaluated on the WEX. The WEX Training Plan must also indicate
that youth participants received financial literacy information to include but not limited to check
cashing, budgeting incentive funds, and savings. The lifetime duration of the work experience
program should not exceed 180 hours unless WIOA Staff receives a waiver from the RWC
Executive Director.

The determination of the duration of the WEX should be based on the academic and/or
occupational competencies the WIOA participant needs to develop or refine and must be specified
in the WEX Training Plan. A WEX Training Plan allows WIOA Youth Staff to monitor and evaluate
the WEX and it serves as a baseline when establishing whether the needs of the WIOA participant
and the employer's expectations of training and development have been met.

B. Development of Work Experience Sites Vetting of Work Experience Sites: WIOA Youth Staff must
make every effort to verify that participants are placed with business and/or employers that are
legal able to operate in Virginia. The vetting process could include proof of a business license,
registration with the Virginia State Corporation Commission, a regulatory body, etc. Once an
employer has been identified, there must be a Worksite Agreement between the AJC and the
employer that articulates the learning that is to take place (job description/work objective), the
length of the WEX and the academic and/or occupational competencies to be obtained. The
Worksite Agreement must be completed and signed prior to the start of the WEX. The WEX
Agreement must also contain a list of tools, uniform and safety equipment. WIOA Youth Staff will
use a standardized Worksite Agreement developed by the RWC (see attachment).

C. WIOA Funds and Payments: WIOA Youth Staff will strive to develop worksites and work
experience opportunities in the RWC targeted sectors and pay incentive payments based on the
terms outlined in the Worksite Agreement. The relationship between the WIOA participant and
the employer that provides the site for the WEX activity is not an employer-employee relationship
as defined by the Fair Labor Standards Act.The formal relationship is between the WIOA program
and the employer that volunteers to provide the site for the work experience activity for the
WIOA program. During the period of a WIOA participant's enrollment in a paid work experience
activity, the WIOA payments received are not subject to withholdings by the employer nor the
WIOA program and are not to be considered wages, but incentives provided in accordance with
attendance and full participation of the participant in achieving the competencies stipulated in the
training plan.The payments are incentives for participation in a training activity, not compensation
for services to an employer. The funds should not be considered for tax purposes on a 1099-MISC
or W-2 as reflected in Virginia Workforce Letter (VWL) #10-01. At the completion of a "Work
Experience” activity the WIOA participant is not eligible for unemployment compensation. Neither
the worksite nor the WIOA program should contribute any funds to the state's unemployment



insurance fund because the participant is not an employee.

If incentives are paid using WIOA funds, WIOA customers will be paid incentives at not less than
the minimum wage described by State or Federal Law. If incentives are paid by the hours associated
with WEX it must be documented and validated by the participant and employer signature. The
program must have documentation to verify that the participant received the incentive associated
with such hours or work validated by the employer. If participant receive the incentive paymentin
the form of a check, CRWP strongly encourages program to ensure participants are not using
check cashing services that utilize predatory lending practices.

D. Virginia Workforce Connection (System of Record): Once a participant has started work

experience WIOA Youth Staff must ensure the activity associated with such work experience
training are recorded in the state’s system of records. Participant progress on work experience
shall be documented as a case note and where appropriate entered or extend into the system of
record.

Tracking of Youth Work Experience Funds: Under WIOA youth program staff are required to track
and report expenditures to the RWC for both paid and unpaid work experience. Program
expenditures to be tracked are to include the youth incentive payments and staffing cost to develop
and management work experience. Tracking reports of incentive payments and staff time should
be submitted with monthly request for reimbursement.

ATTACHMENTS: REQUIRED GUIDANCE DOCUMENTS

Work Experience Agreement



‘( )) VIRGINIA
CAREERWORKS

Workforce Council

WIOAYOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM
WORK EXPERIENCE/WORKSITE AGREEMENT

This agreement is established between and

This purpose of this agreement is to provide Workforce Opportunity and Innovation Act (WIOA) eligible
Youth(s) (hereinafter Participant) with an opportunity to participate in a meaningful work experience
designed to ensure that the participant(s) develop solid academic, work skills and workplace mentoring in
preparation for entry into the region's labor market.

The WIQA Youth Employment Program is planned, structured learning experience that takes place in a
workplace for a specified limited period of time. The purpose of the WIOA Youth Employment Program
activity is to provide the WIQA eligible youth with opportunities for career exploration, skill development
and reinforcement of the work ethic.Work Experiences should help youth acquire the personal attributes,
knowledge, and academic and technical skills needed to obtain a job and advance in employment and, to
the maximum extent feasible, are consistent with the participant's fullest capabilities.

It is agreed that the work experience provided will be conducted, by a legal entity authorized to conduct
business in Virginia, in a safe and sanitary work environment in adherence with the applicable child labor
laws; and that there will be adequate full time supervision by a qualified supervisor at the worksite,
accountability for the participant's time and attendance; and adherence by all parties to the rules and
regulations governing WIOA.,

This agreement shall be effective through . The signing of this
agreement by the company/organization listed above indicates the acceptance of the terms of the WIOA
Youth Employment Program which are:

The Company/Organization agrees to:

I. Place the participant in a work experience for the purpose of providing career exposure for up to six
weeks (number of hours per week may vary as scheduled by worksite).

2. Assign a qualified representative to provide close, supportive supervision of the participant at all times.

Adhere to all state and federal regulation regarding employment and child labor faws.

4. Not discriminate in employment policies, educational programs, or activities for reasons of race, sex,

color, religion, national origin, age, or disability.

Provide names and contact information for supervisor(s) and alternate supervisor(s).

6. Provide the WIOA Youth Employment Program with a description of participant(s) proposed training

assignment and training worksite reporting schedule.

Monitor and approve participants’ time at training worksite.

Provide the WIOA Youth Employment Program with updates as changes occur in scheduling and

training

9. Allow the WIOA Youth Employment Program coordinators/representatives to conduct on-site
MONItoring visits.

L)
h

s

@ N

MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT
I. It is understood and agreed that the participation of youth from the WIOA Youth Employment
Program will not result in the displacement of currently employed workers, nor will they be used to



fill current vacancies.

It is understood and agreed that each training worksite, operating under this agreement, will not
discriminate with respect to any program participant because of race, creed, color, nationa! origin, sex,
political affiliation or beliefs. Further, that they wili comply with Titles VI and VIl of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964,as amended, and all other applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations applicable
to non-discriminatory practices. Further, it is understood and agreed that participants in the program
will not be employed in the construction, operation, or maintenance of any facility used or planned
for use for sectarian activities or as a place for religious worship.

It is understood that the agency/organization is responsible for providing daily supervision for all
enrollees at all times during the training worksite's scheduled hours.

PARTICIPANTS’ BENEFITS
Participants will be receiving incentives for their time in the program. The WIOA Youth Program Staff
are responsible for payment of incentives. Hours worked maybe up to 30 hours per week.

PROGRAM REGULATIONS
The following guidelines have been established to ensure compliance with Federal, State and local labor
laws and must be adhered too based on age categories as stipulated in the laws.

2.

Participants must not be employed for the construction, operation or maintenance of any facility used
or planned for sectarian activities or as a place for Religious Worship.

Training worksites will not be approved for participation if activities require youth to work outside of
Virginia.

Training worksites must adhere to Federal and Commonwealth of Virginia Child Labor Law
requirements.

Training worksites shall not charge a fee for any services provided by the WIOA Youth Employment
Program.

Worksites are responsible for distributing written rules and regulations outlining daily requirements
and site expectations to all participants on their first day.

Hours approved for payment of participants will not exceed 30 hours per week and may or may not
include lunch.

All training worksites must report all incidents of misconduct involving WIOA Youth Employment
Program participants.

Training worksites planning to operate outdoor activities are required to plan a second work activity
in event of inclement weather or a heat index which prohibits completion of that activity.

Worksites must provide written feedback on progress/performance of participants assigned to their
location.

Participant Information

Participant’s Name
Participant Phone #
Participant Email

Program Counselor

Counselor Phone #




Counselor Email

Begin Date

End Date

ON SITE SUPERVISOR INFORMATION

Please provide the names and telephone numbers of the person(s) responsible for the daily supervision of
the trainees during program operations.

Primary Supervisor

Name:

Title:

Phone Number: Day Cell Number

Emergency Phone Number (if different)

Alternate Supervisor

Name:

Title:

Phone Number: Day Cell Number

Emergency Phone Number (if different)

Job Description

Position Title:

Scheduled Hours Per Week:

Projected Begin Date

Projected End Date

Duties:




Office Equipment/Tools/Machinery to be Used:

Training Worksite Information

(Complete Sections as Applicable)

Position/Department

Brief Description

Position/Department

Brief Description

By signing below, the parties approve the scope of work outlined in this WIOA Youth Employment Program
Agreement:

Company/Organization

Signature Date

Printed Name

Telephone Number

E-Mail Address

WIOA Youth Employment Program Manager

Signature Date

Printed Name

Telephone Number

E-Mail Address




CHILD LABOR LAWS RELEVANT TO THE WIOA YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM

Department of Labor

Youth & Labor (from http:/iwww.dol.gov/dol/topic/youthlabor)
Work Hours: Under the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), youths 14 and 15 years old may work outside

school hours in various non-manufacturing, non-mining, non-hazardous jobs under certain conditions.
Permissible work hours for 14- and |5-year-olds are:
* 3 hours on a schoo! day;
18 hours in a school week;
8 hours on a non-school day;
40 hours in a non-school week; and
between 7 a.m.and 7 p.m., except from June 1 through Labor Day, when night time work hours
are extended to 9 p.m.

How many hours can young workers work!?

The Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) sets the minimum age for employment in non-agricultural
employment at |4 years of age. All 50 states have also enacted child labor laws. Where both the FLSA
child labor provisions and state child labor laws apply, the more protective will apply.

How many hours per day or per week can an employee work!?

The Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) does not limit the number of hours per day or per week that
employees aged |6 years and older can be required to work.Youths 14 and 15 years old may work outside
school hours in various non-manufacturing, non-mining, non-hazardous jobs under the following conditions
no more than 3 hours on a school day or 18 hours in a school week and 8 hours on a nen-school day or
40 hours in a non-school week.

Also, work may not begin before 7 a.m. or end after 7 p.m., except from June | through Labor Day, when
evening hours are extended to 9 p.m. Different rules apply in agricultural employment. For more

information, visit www.youthrules.dol.gov.

Virginia Child Labor Laws can be found here: https://virginiarules.org/varules topics/teens-and-
employment/.




Incentive Awards to WIOA Youth Policy



INCENTIVE AWARDS TO WIOA YOUTH

REFERENCES
e OMB Circular No. 122 (Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations), Attachment B, ltem 33
» Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Title |
e NPRM Section 681

POLICY

It is the policy of the Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council to offer reasonable incentives to
youth participants to encourage the youth to participate in and complete WIOA Title | Youth activities.
The justification and strategy for awarding incentive must be clearly defined in the youth's case file.
Incentive awards shall be made in a uniform and consistent way amongst all WIOA Title | Youth
participants during a program year and administered in a manner that ensures all participants receive equal
rewards for equal achievement.

For the purposes of this policy, the term “incentive” shall mean an inducement or reward intended to
motivate achievement, progress, and attendance. The incentive must be directly linked to one of the
allowable elements as listed in WIOA Title | Youth and/or to the attainment of specific and measurable
program outcome. All incentive awards are subject to the availability of WIOA Title | Youth funds and
are these incentives are not an entitlement.

Additionally, for the purposes of this policy, with regards to Work Experience participants will not have
an “employer/employee relationship” with their worksite hosts. The participants’ relationship will be with
their respective American Job Center (AJC). Furthermore, participants will not receive an hourly wage
for participating in an AJC-organized work experience project. A participant may receive an incentive
award payment after they complete their first two-weeks on the AJC-organized work experience
worksite, after they complete their second two-weeks on the worksite, and after they complete their
third two-week period on the worksite. Each incentive award will be valued up to $600 per two-week
period, for a total of up to $1,800 for the full six-week work experience project. A participant is expected
to work an average of 30 hours per week over the term of their work experience project. If a participant
works less than 30 hours a week, then their bi-weekly incentive award will be reduced by $10 for each
hour under 60 hours that they work during that period.

Finally, Youth incentive award payments are limited to a lifetime amount of $2,500 per eligible youth and
documented in accordance with applicable WIOA regulations. The lifetime amount may be extended to
$4,000 per eligibie youth through issuance of a waiver from the Council's Executive Director. There must
be extenuating circumstances for the waiver to be issued. All waivers issues must be reported to the
Council by the Executive Director.

Achievements, with award limits, that are eligible for an incentive include:
e $100 for attainment of high school diploma;
$50 for completion of GED testing (per test completed/maximum 2 attempts per subject);
$600 for monthly participation in occupational skills training (to be paid bi-monthly);
$100 for monthly participation an A]C-facilitated work readiness;
$100 when the participant creates their cover letter, resume, sample application, and follow-up
lecter (all four items required for award attainment);
e $100 per quarterly employment retention goal (to be awarded after quarterly retention is
recorded by WIOA staff/limit of four award payments allowed);
$100 for attaining a post-secondary credential and/or occupational certificate;
$75 for securing unsubsidized employment.



AJC staff shall maintain required documentation in the participant’s case file detailing the distribution and
management of awards. Ata minimum, Center staff shall document the need for the incentive and justify
issuance of the incentive in the participant’s Individual Employment Plan and in the Virginia Workforce
Connection system (VaWC). Center staff will also maintain records verifying the participant received the
incentive through an original signature on a receipt form and documentation showing the type of incentive
awarded (i.e. copy of a check, copy of a gift card, etc.). It is the responsibility of each staff person to
become aware of all applicable regulations and to monitor personnel and participant activities to ensure
compliance in accordance with this policy and other cited references.



Adult OJT, Work Experience, & Transitional
Jobs Policy



ADULT OJT, WORK EXPERIENCE, & TRANSITIONAL JOBS POLICY

REFERENCES:

20 CFR Part 652

20 CFR 663.700

20 CFR 680.150

20 CFR 680.530

20 CFR 680,830

20 CFR £€80.840

20 CFR 680.850

20 CFR 680.900

WIOA Section 134(c) (3)(h)
WIOA Section 134(d) (1-5)

DEFINITIONS:

“On the Job Training” or “OJT" means training by an employer that is provided to a paid employee while
engaged in productive work in a job, knowledge or skills training that is essential to the full and adequate
performance of the job, and training that provides reimbursement to the employer of up to 50% of the
wage rate of the participant for the extraordinary costs of providing the training and additional supervision
related to the training.

“Work Experience” is a planned, structured learning experience that takes place in a workplace for a
limited period of time. Work experience may be paid or unpaid, as appropriate. A work experience
workplace may be in the private for-profit sector, the non-profit sector, or the public sector.

A “Transitional Job” or “T]" is part of a portfolio of training services available to job seekers in Alexandria
City and Arlington County. TJs seek to connect individuals with chronic unemployment or an inconsistent
work history with opportunities to build work place skills and job history. T) is a paid work experience
that:

is time limited and subsidized;

Is in the public, private, or nonprofit sector;

Is provided to individuals with barriers to employment who are chronically unemployed or have

an inconsistent work history;

Is combined with comprehensive employment and supportive services; and

Is designed to help participants establish a work history, demonstrate success in the workplace,

and develop the skills that lead to entry into and retention in unsubsidized employment.

Labor standards apply in any OJT, Work Experience, or T) where an employee/employer relationship, as
defined by the Fair Labor Standards Act, exists.

An “individual with a significant barrier-to-employment” is a member of one or more of the following
populations:
s  Adult ard-yeuth-ex- offenders;
Basic skills deficient individuals;
Homeless individuals;
Lack of educational and/or occupational skills attainment;
Living with a disabilicy;
Long-term unemployed;
Low-income workers earning wages below self-sufficiency;
Older workers;
Poor work history and/or lack of work experience;



wth;

d-parenting-youth;
Public assistance recipients (TANF, SNAP, S5I, Medicaid, etc.);

s Runaway-youth:

Individuals with “chronic unemployment” or an “inconsistent work history” are those who:

Have been unemployed for 13 weeks or longer;

Were unemployed at least 26 of the past 52 weeks; or

Have held three or more jobs in the past 52 weeks and are currently unemployed or
underemployed.

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines for the arrangement of Adult OJT, Work Experience,

and T) where an individual will be able to learn an employment related skill, gain work experience, and/or
qualify for a particular occupation through demonstration and practice.

POLICY:
Participant Eligibility

WIOA Adult_and-Dislocated Worker-and-Yeuth participants can be deemed eligible, after assessment,
and in accordance with the Individual Employment Plan (IEP), have a substantial need for OJT, Work
Experience, or T|. The participant must be an individual with 2 barrier to employment and a history of
chronic unemployment or an inconsistent work history.

The need for OJT, Work Experience, or T) can include; an introduction of new technologies, introduction
to new production or service procedures, upgrading to new jobs that require additional skills, workplace
literacy, or other appropriate purposes, etc. Supporting documentation proving eligibility is required.

Employer Eligibilicy

May be a private-for-profit business, private nonprofit organization, or a public-sector employer;
Must have been in business for at [east one year;

Must have adequate personnel to provide sufficient supervision and training;

Must provide a minimum of 50% of the employee’s wage throughout the training;

Must provide a job description, benefits, and working conditions at the same level and to the
same extent as other trainees or employees working a similar length of time and doing the same
type of work;

Must not have a history or pattern of failing to provide OJT, Work Experience, or T} participants
with continued employment with wages, benefits, and working conditions that are equal to those
provided regular employees who have worked a similar length of time and are doing the same
type of work;

Must not have relocated from any location in the United States within 120 days, if the relocation
resulted in any employee losing his or her job at the original location;

And must not use O|T, Work Experience, or T) assignments to displace regular employees, or
to replace any employee on layoff.

General Requirements

OJT, Work Experience, or T] must be combined with comprehensive career services and
supportive services.

OJT, Work Experience, or T) placements should contribute to the occupational development and
upward mobility of the participant.



e Per WIOA regulations (20 CFR 683.200(g)), “no individual may be placed in an employment activity
if a member of that person’s immediate family is directly supervised by or directly supervises that
individual.” For the purpose of this policy, the term “immediate family” includes a spouse, child,
son-in-law, daughter in-law, parent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, sibling, brother-in-law, sister-in-
law, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, stepparent, stepchild, grandparent, and grandchild.

OJT, Work Experience, or T] Length

OJT, Work Experience, or TJ must be time limited (no more than 6 months and preferably 8 to 12 weeks)
and require at least fifteen (15) but not more than forty (40) hours of work per week.

WIOA Funding Levels
All O|T or T] placements must be paid at least the minimum wage ($7.25/hr. at the effective date of this

policy).

Payments to Employers
Payments are deemed to be compensable for the extraordinary costs associated with training participants.

This includes additional supervision, training, and the costs associated with the lower productivity of the
participants, those extraordinary costs are documented by the employer, and must not be in excess of
50% of the wage rate of the OJT or T] participant.

Because Work Experience is a pre-vocational service, the refationship between the WIOA participant and
the employer that volunteers to provide the site for the work experience or internship activity for the
WIOA program does not constitute an employer/employee relationship. WIOA payments to participants
in Work Experience are incentives for progress and attendance in an intensive service, not compensation
for work performed for an employer. The payments are not considered earned income for tax purposes
nor are the payments reportable on a 1099-MISC or W-2.

For QJT and T]J, the relationship is that of employer/employee and payments to the participant are
provided by the employer and treated as taxable income. OJT and T) payments to the employer and
Work Experience payments to the participant are to be made from the participant’s Individual Training
Account (ITA). Total payment amount cannot exceed LWDA 12's ITA limit, unless the Workforce
Council Executive Director provides an ITA waiver.

Process
Participants will market themselves to employers as eligible for OJT or Work Experience, either verbally
or with a referral form provided to them. If interested in a potential contract, the employer is to contact

the WIOA Program Coordinator at the appropriate Qne-Stop-CenterAmerican Job Center.

A review of the employer will ensure that the employer has, or forecasts, sufficient work to provide long-
term regular employment for the participant. An on-site visit will ensure that the employer has the
necessary equipment, materials and supervision to conduct the training. Considerartion will be given to the
percentage of subsidized training positions assigned to a particular employer. This ratio shall not exceed
25% of the workforce.

The employer will provide a job description of the occupation as performed in the company and a concise
outline of the OJT, Work Experience, or T] to be given, tasks to be learned, and the approximate hours
of training required for each task. Once this information is provided, the WIOA Program Coordinator will
determine the length of the training period and the hourly wage that will be covered by the OJT, Work
Experience, or T] contract.



If the employer is agreeable to the length of training and the covered wage, then the contract will be
prepared. This contract must be in place prior to the start of training. When the contract is completed, it
will be taken to the employer for his or her signature. Please note, during any engagement with an
employer, WIOA staff should present the Work Opportunity Tax Credit opportunity for their
consideration.

Case Management & Monitoring

The WIOA Case Manager is responsible for ensuring the participant’s skill levels will resulc in the
successful completion of the OJT, Work Experience, or T} activity.

a. A Training Plan and OfT, Work Experience, or T) Agreement that articulates the learning that is
to take place, the length of the experience and the competencies that must be mastered must be
completed and signed prior to the start of the experience.

b. The Case Manager shall make contact with the participant and their employer/work experience
host at a minimum once each month and shall keep in the participant’s file progress of the
participant’s work experience. Concerns and corrective action necessary to accomplish the
objectives shall be recorded and appropriate action and follow-up shall be documented.

¢. A minimum of one on-site monitoring visit must be made during the time of active training of a
participant at the worksite.

d. Time and attendance records must be reviewed prior to forwarding requests for incentive
payments.



MOU Between RWC, Arlington County
Continuum of Care, and The Partnership to
Prevent and End Homelessness in the City
of Alexandria



€7 CAREER WORKS ' l i i
i

Memorandum of Understanding Between
Alexandria/ Arlinrton Regional Workforce Council

And
Arlington Ceunty Continuum of Care (CoC)
And

The Partnership to Prevent and End Homelessness in the Citv of Alexandria

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) establishes a strategic partnership between
Alexandria/ Arlineton Resional Workforce Council, the Adinuton County Cantirnnem of Care. and the
Partnership to Prevent and End Homelessness.

L MISSION

The mission of the Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council is to help drive
Alexandria City’s and Arlington County’s economic growth by implementing and effective and
efficient workforce ecosystem that delivers innovative, integrated, data-driven products and
services designed and aligned to meet the needs of business and job seekers.

The mission of the Arlington County Continuum of Care is sustaining an integrated,
community-based support system which will help households at risk of homelessness keep their
housing and assist any household that does become homeless in regaining stable housing.

The mission of the Partnership to Prevent and End Homelessness is to ensure the planning,
coordination aud implementation of an effective and cfficient system-wide response to
homelessness within the City of Alexandria; to promote community-wide planning and
commitment to the poal of ending homelessness; to secure funding for efforts to prevent
homelessness and rapidly rehouse homeless individuals and families; to promote access to and
strategic use of mainstream resources; to optimize self-sufficiency among persons cxperiencing
homelessness; and to improve data collection and community performance mesasurement.

I PURPOSE AND SCOPE
Parties enter this Memorandum of Understanding to partner on prionitized access to employment

opportunities or co-enrollment in workforce, training and homeless assistance programs for
people experiencing homelessness.



m POPULATION TO BE SERVED

The population ta be served includes any individuals sged 16 or older that are experiencing
homelessness and underemployment or unemployment in Arlington County and the City of
Alexandria, Virginia,

. RESPONSIBILITIES

The Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council, Arlington County Continuum of Care
and Partaership to Prevent and End Homelcssness in the City of Alexandria operating under this MOU
agree to the following:

A. Alexandris/Arlington Regional Workforce Council will continve to support high-
bamier individuals experiencing homelessness in Arlington County and the City of
Alexandria in obtaining or increasing earned income through employment. The
Arlington County CoC and Partncership to Prevent and End Homelessness in
the City of Alexandria, through its homeless programs, will work with youth and
adults in accessing publicly funded talent deveiopment programming, increasing or
obtaining earned income and providing nccessary supports to ensure job retention.

B. Together, the pariners operating under this MOU will work together to:

1. Conduct an initinl assessment of the service needs of clients and adjust
services as necded.

2. Support in or out of school youth experiencing homejessness in
accessing Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Title |
youth programs.

3. Support adults with a history of chronic unemployment or inconsistent
wark histories that are experiencing homelessness in accessing On the
Job Training (OJT), Work Experience or a Transitional Job (Th)
opportunity.

4. Commit sufficient staff resources to ensure that eligible households
reccive appropriate connection to employment services at the One Stop
Center while co-enrolled in homeless assistance programs.

5. Offer services that include coordination and planning or supports with other
agencies and providers.

IV, TERMS OF UNDERSTANDING

This MOU will be in effect upon signature. Tt shall be reviewed at least annually 1o ensure
that it is fulfilling its purpose and to make any necessary revisions. Either organization may
terminate this MOU upon thirty (30) days written notice without penalties or liabilitics.

V. AUTHORIZATION

The signing of this MOU is not a formal understanding.. It implies that the signatories will

1



strive to reach, to the best of their ability, the objectives stated in the MOU. On behalf of the
organization I represent, | wish to sign this MOU and contribute to its further development.

Arlinvion Alexandria \Um;hforcc Council
r’""“)
P (i p

8/8/19

Dmnd Remick \
Exccutive Director
Arlington Alexandria Workforce Council

Alexandria Continuum of Care (VA-603)

o

Date

-6~ 2019

Stefan eﬁ’

Contiouum of Care Lead
Alexandria Continuum of Care

Ardinuion County Continuum of Care (VA-600)

Twee | e

Date

3/a)iq

Mary Frances Kenion
Contipuum of Care Lead

Arlimqon County Continuum of Care Lead Avenc

Date



Letter to Arlington School Board



O

Workforce Council

September 6, 2019

The Honorable Tannia Talento
Chair

Arlington School Board

2110 Washington Blvd.
Arlington, Virginia 22204

Dear Chair Talento:

This fall, the Arlington School Board will commence its search for Arlington Public Schools’ next Superintendent.
The Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council would like to take this opportunity to advocate for the
inclusion of basic professionalism skills development throughout the school system’s culture and curricula
because it represents the skill set that is in greatest demand across all businesses, industries, and occupations in
the United States. Basic professionalism skills are transferrable skills that current and future employees use in
every job. Embedding basic professionalism skills into the system’s culture and curricula will prepare every student
for increased post-secondary education opportunities.

Research conducted by Harvard University, the Carnegie Foundation, and Stanford Research Center has concluded
that 85% of job success comes from having well-developed professional and people skills, and only 15% of job
success comes from technical skills and knowledge (hard skills). Linkedin found that 57 percent of leaders say basic
professional skifls are more important than hard skills.

In the Greater Washington region, 40% of the top 50 in-demand skills are basic professionalism skills. A partial list
of these skills includes: communication, teamwork, self-motivation, flexibility, leadership, and time management.
The Regional Workforce Council would like to take this opportunity to recommend to the Arlington School Board
that “Championing the Development of Basic Professionalism Skills” be used as a criterion in the selection process
for Arlington Public Schools’ next Superintendent.

On behalf of the Regional Workforce Council, thank you for your consideration of this request. Please note, the
opinions expressed in this letter are those of the Regional Workforce Council, only. They do not purport to reflect
the opinions or views of the Arlington County Board.

Sincerely,

Daniel Gomez
Chair

cC: The Honorable Monique O’Grady, Arlington School Board Vice Chair
The Honorable Reid Goldstein, Arlington School Board Member
The Honorable Barbara Kanninen, Arlington School Board Member
The Honorable Nancy Van Doren, Arlington School Board Member
Ms. Cintia Johnson, Arlington Public Schools Interim Superintendent

ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL VIRGINIA
—x. 2100 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, 17 FLOOR CAREER WORKS
americanjobcenter ARLINGTON, VA 22204

703.228.1412 » WORKFORCECOUNCILARLINGTONVA.US



Recertification of WIOA ETPL Providers



pio | aleg

[(11£44
VA ‘UoIBuipy 'LEE aung
FEVO'SOS TS 132115 pue|yd|H YINos 106|033 pue Juapisaly azemdy uyor wesBord Suines) apiy uonedipaly pareisiBay M '2Impsu) jEUOREIND] |egqoD);
10222 VA "uSIBuIIY 8htr
6YEPEGE'EQL anng "aauq xepney JSEE|  JaBeuey 12aloig A3uuay eunsuyy $1013R1]U0T TWAWWIBAGG 10y Burdaayaruty UQ[IEINPJ [BUD{SEIJO14 PUB 3AINIIXI ‘AlSIanun vosely alioag)
TOZZZ VA UOIBUIIY 8v
6YBY EGE'EDL anns ‘aauQ xeyned 1SEe| Jadeueyy 1alosy Aatludy eunsuy) +Alanaag UO)1EINPT |BUQISSIJ0Id PUe alnIaNg ‘AN jsianun vosepy afi0ag)
10727 WA ‘uoiBulpy 8ri
6YBV'EGE'E0L anng ‘sauq xeyned 16EE| Jafeuepy walory Asuuay euiisuy) AP jeRajeieg UdIeINPJ [EUCISSDIY PUB IAINIINT "ANSINUM Loseyy dT0an)
T0ZZZ WA U0NUYIY Bop
GPBY E66'E0L NS 'aauQ xejned [See| Ja¥evew wslosd A3uuay eunsLy)) +YIOMBN UOJIEINP] |BUO|SSIL0Id PuE aaiindang "AlsIaniun vosely aloan)
10ZZZ VA 'uoIBuIpY Byt
6VBY E66 E0L NIng ‘aapg xejied TSEE| Jafeuey walod|  Aauuay eunsuyd Suitaenuo) wawwiasog u) sanbluyay pue sajBalens suonenoday UCJIEINP] [BUOJSSIL0I4 PUE BAINIBXT ‘Alissanun uasew adican)|
10222 vA "uvolduiny gep
6VRY EEGE0/L 24Ing ‘2an( xepned TSEE|  JaFeuepy 1alosy Aauuay eunsuyd suoneanddy jexaely syyd 24 Sunedney UoIEINP] [EUOISIADIY PUC ANIINT ‘AJSIaAIUN vosepy afioat
T0ZZT WA "Uolduiny gpt
6B EGHEOL 3uNg 'aapg xegney TSEE|  228eurpy 123l0ag Aauuay eunsuyd)| sijenads ABopouylay payrua Posow UCIEINP] [BUD|SS350IY PUB SA[INIBXT ‘ANsIaaIun uosey adsoan)
TOZIT VA 'utiduipy gy
EYBYE66 €0L 2Uns ‘anpa xeypney TSEE|  198euepy atorg AJuusy PUNSLIYD)| AeIYIID WIweue 31N0SIY UBLUNY UOIBINP] JEUOISS3J0I4 PUE FA[INIINT ‘AjStaniun voseyy 31099
10222 VA 'ueidu)y 8rb
G6YEP EG6 EOL 231Nng ‘anxg xepred T5ee|  so8euepy palosy Aduuay esuYD) s|ejuawepung 3uIenuo JUsWUIBARS UO)IEINP3 [BUO|S5340I4 PUE BA|INIANT ‘ANstaniun vosely afoan
10222 YA um3u)y grb)
GYEY E66 EOL NS ‘anrg xepey TSEE|  saBeuspy 1iatosg Azuuay eunsuyl BunIEIuG) UAWLIIA0D U) BIUEBHOLLIC] pUe S3IY1] U0YIEINP] JRUOISS3J0I PUB 2A|NIBXT "ANsianun vosey aSi0an
T0ZZZ VA UOIB0IY By
6B E66'E0L auns ‘aauQ xepies 1SEE|  JaBevewy 1ajosy Aauudy eunsuyy SIIRAUO0D WSWUIBAOD 10) 5ISA|RUY B2f)d PUE 150D UOIEINP] JEUDYISSII0IY PUR JANIAXT ‘ANSIaAUN UOse 331000
TOZZZ VA ‘w0lduliy gpp
GYBYEGE'E0L auns ‘anuq xepies 16Ee|  saBeuey 13aloag A3uuady _unsuyy suawsnipy 3|qennbs pue sadueys oenuod UOJB3INPT [BUDISSIj01d PUT IAINIANT "ANsIanpur uosep a8ioay
TOZZZ VA ‘Uolduiuy gbp
GPBY E66'E0L 3IING ‘aAnQ xepey 156E|  seBeue walowy A3uuay eunshiyd (¥NDD) 21BI1305SY Y0MIIN PayNLa]) 051D UOHIEINPT [BUODISS0Ig pue BAIINIAXT ‘AljSIdA[UN uDseR alioan
T0ZZZ VA 'UOIBUIY B
GPBY E66'E0L 3ng ‘2AlQ xepne] TsEE]  saBeuey waloy Aduuay eupisuyd PIUYIY SUCINGOS PGB (SMY) S2NAL8E Qa uozewy UONEINPT [BUs|SSE)0Ig pue IAINIAXT 'AY|SIaAUN UOSEL Blin3g
10ZZT VA 'U0)3UIIY Byt
68U E66'E0L 3Nng *aanq xepied 15eg]  Jafeuey 13fo)d Asuuay eupsuyy SN0 JUIWWIAA0EG 30§ Bulipny pue Supunooy UGIIEINPT |BUGISSa)O1g pue IAIN2ANT *Ay[Sian|un wosel 2liosg
10222 vA 'uoiduniy et
6VBY E66°E0L auns "aaqg xepied 15eg|  208euepy 1alory Aauuay eunsuy) UonNEIN LYY +y UOJIEINPJ |BUDISSIJOId PUE SANNIING *ANstan|un uose alioas
voziz
A ‘uoiduipy ‘prensinog
vOZU' T EDL uolBuiyses 0112 10132410 208701 |neg asino] Aresany |endig seisyuon wiesfosg 4334 - SJOOYIS 21|qng uo1Bujy
vozIT
YA ‘uo1duy ‘piesajnog
POZPPITEOL Uo1BUYSEM OTTZ 101230 Qe ned UonE 3] JABEueN POOS BJESAIBS 05T wesBord d33H - S|0OYIS IYqngd uoiBuyy|
EO0ETZ WA ‘rupuexapy
LEEE'SSREQL ‘peoy ydesBajay 9175 J01330g wesy| waapey (sn@ 123uassed) g 1GD ISUBNT S, Jan1( |BIMIWWOD) e@nA wayuop Jo Jayua) Supupesy 10 ISt
EOEZZ VA ‘elpuexajy
L6EE'SSREOL ‘peoy tydeaBaja) 915 Jen3ng WIELY| WIapeN I dwng) g 3QD 3suaary 5,18A1Q |eIFWWe] e EnA wiayuon Jo Jajuad Suyupes) 10 15T
EDEZZ VA 'RLpUEXI)Y
LBEE'SSEEQL ‘pecy ydeadajay o1L§ 1013841 \wery) waapeN ¥ 100 85037 5,48A1Q [R1IIAWILIGY ejupina wiayuen jo 1aua) Fujuges) 1a3 ISt
saquiny auoiyd| sToippy| SHLj e jo wod| uopenyI wesioud| sapiany

ST0L 'T1 Jaqwaidas asepan 158y

D1} S3W02INQ 72 1517 Japlacig Suiel) ajqidi3

DA, Jeuoiday uo3Buly/felpuexaly

XSCELTTE0 15 1413 191Se 61Ad IMUYY



viogaley

pLeee
YA ‘BMPURXIY OOS NS

DOED'6EL EOL “aang swodvopw 00s5| 03 '3 WBPISAId]  WIBISIEPY LEYIEUOT dijsaimuaiddy passisiday Awapeay InPINISEIU| $53|20

T810-59¢ —NON_ ._o-uw:n_- uuAss 201 n_-_mmu::m._n_n_d. Bu._muw_mwx n:b.ﬂm._.wb
T0ZTT WA 'WOiu)y
0001

YETG-T6Z-ET6] NS "aaug |21 1E22 033 u;B|ddy maspuy diysaanuasddy paiaisi@ay 09EwaBy|anel]
POETZ YA eLpuexaly

SLIGELE'EOL a%e|d YUYMO TZ8E Japunog-0]|  Bum aiueydaig WIwdojarag [BUossad pue SIS Aeuind axeg ap 1ay1ado)

01607 QW ‘2uuds [CETTTs

£68€'885 T0E 1RAYI5 193)15 VoW 0ZR|  amnndax] ajydjsiduapy v mewewsy da.d wexg +A1n335 v dwe)) uojierodiod efioys
L0ZTT YA U0y

pI95'9TE'202 'PECY 2G3J9 "N 0051 032 eidaunyg epiey wesBolg Bujuies) gor sy Aeuyn) jenSupg WA BUpPO) B
yoTzTT
WA 'uoiBuipy "LEE 3uNg

BEPD'SOSTLS ‘1235 puejyiiy Yines 106|032 Pue Juap|salg azemiy uyof| IPIY YIBIH SWEH/3p|E 18] |EUCSaY 371 ‘s1MjIsu) {rUOYIEINP] |eR0jD
vOZZT
VA "uolBuiy "LEE DuNS

FEPO'SOSTLS 192415 puelydiH YINoS 106|033 PUe JWAPIsAd azemBy uyor PIV 15243/Q3%/44)) I ‘aInsut jeuopeanpl |eqols
rO222
VA ‘uo)Buiy "LEE NS

BEYO'SOS'TLS Jnubm _u_._m—.._m_I Yinog 10603 Pue 1uzpisald mum___sueq uyor| _m.._ozmuc..r_nu YNNI ._o—- F_m._mo._n m:_c_m._._. JuRISISSY m:_n:..z MM .u—_.:__-m:_ JeucneInp]l |eqo|o

XSPCETITE0 151 1d13 JAISEWN STAD IMUVY




b0 | a8y

53y, N oN B %001
LETY N painbay 10N LT Bju
LTS vN pannbay 10N 535, eju
sap wN pannbay 10N 53A eju %00T
83 N pannbay 10N S3A efu %00t TpF AL g Aauaans
53) ' pannbay JoN sap efu %001 hpa NG isuas|d
534 wN pasnbay 10N s3A eju %001
SN YN pasnbay 10y SIA Bju %6001
S3) ¥N paJnbay 10N S8A ejfu %08
(TN <z_ pannbay 10N LT efu %001 fips g Aauasyl
SN qz_ pasnbay 10N s34 efu %00T HERUEEEREETE]
SBp c.z_ paJnbay 10N 53} efu %00T NpIMWBerAaueay’
sap N pasnbay 10N s8) efu %001
$3) ¥N pasnbay 10N LYY efu %001 npo AWEgATUaaY]
LT YN paimbay oN LCTY efu %001 Apa mudgrovooqa
S9A wN paanbay 10N sap efu %0at
94 wN pasnhay joN sap eju %001 Npa 3G Aaaay]
LETY ¥N pasmbay joN sap %001 %00T] S0 CASOELBHCssw {Ne
524 ¥N pasnbay 10N 59} %001 00T
SN 610Z/v1/6 30 534 %001 %001
534 6102/P1/6 SIA 58A %00T 00t
s3) 6I02/v1/6 537 SaA %001 9,49 F3359GIUCITpIYsT Grweapeu
umnOlLN] j0 %59 12l [ETTRE T
WSitd Ul eq uonesatng suenty M U BVWRIASU| JO REHPHT)| Ve FIPLS WSRUDISSI|0uY NTER| YA] LY WHUNENY [CRILIPAD| VA) 71y uopndinod Sujupes)

asqam/ienn|

siuedpnied YOIM 8TAd W

{RIUNOD BI0PL

XSPCRTTTE0 1511 1d13 SHISEW STAd IMUVY



¥ Jo adeg

oN N ON efu wN YN I0TCIUA FASAM
oN N aN efu wN ¥N| Sirdnnsdsieadiuimeol
ON ¥N ON efu YN

ON 020Z/e/S S3A SBA Wil

aN YN oN Bfu Td13 QW vo paised 1ou eiep| 1413 QW UC paisod Jou ejep

53\ 0z0Z/ST/E STA Sap %001 HES

53| YN ON 53 00T 00T

3N ¥N oN 34 00T

53) VN ON STA %6001

XSPCETTTE0 1591 113 J31SBIN STAd IMYYTY




Consent Agenda Ends



